]
3

ooy

R I T O P A e W R vo T

0 Lk ad i

L

—_ :

o

Ly Ly r ey,

g

Minutes of the District Development Coordination and Monitoring Committee (DISHA) meeting

GOVT. OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DARRANG ZILLA PARISHAD, MANGALDAI

No.DZP/DISHA/2024-25/ 570

Date:- 27/01/2025

on 10" January, 2025 (4™ Quarter of FY 2024-25)

................................................................................................................................................................................

Attendance:- Enclosed as Annexure-A

A meeting of the District Development Coordination and Monitoring Committee (DISHA) of
Darrang district was held on 10th January, 2025 (4th Quarter of FY 2024-25) which was chaired by Sri

Dilip Saikia, Hon’ble MP, Darrang Udalguri HPC cum Chairman, DISHA,

After taking of chair by the Hon'ble Chairman, DISHA, Sri Manas Das, CEO, Darrang ZP has given
the welcome address, followed by review of the minutes of the last DISHA meeting and department

wise review of progress.

The following resolutions/ action points were taken up on department wise discussion points-

held

production of fish

L

He has expressed that this step will definitely

Sl. Administrative Discussion point Decision taken/ Action to be taken ResDOﬂSiblq

No | Department/ Subject Department

matter

1 | DISHA meeting as a key | Holding of regular | Hon'ble Chairman has emphasized on holding of District
platform for | DISHA meeting with | regular (quarterly) DISHA meetings and to invite | authority and
Aspirational district review of key | concern officers/ officials from state level. Being an all

parameters of | aspirational district, the parameters of all | departments.
Aspirational district departments need to be uplifted to cross the

required benchmark so that aspirational become

progressive and then to developed district.

Moreover, if any officer fails to attend DISHA

meeting, he/she has to take permission from the

chairman.

2 | Implementation of | Ensure timely service | It was highlighted by Hon’ble Chairman that ARTPS All
Assam Right to Public | to public has been implemented in the state to ensure departments
Service (ARTPS) and timely service to the public and he has urged all to
taking up of visible adhere to the timeline in delivering services to the
works public. He has expressed satisfaction on the service

of the officers/ officials of Darrang District.
Departments were asked to take visible and public
satisfying works.

3 | Aadhar Bridged | Increase of Aadhar | CEO, ZP has stated that help is needed from | All concerned
Payment System (ABPS) | Bridged Payment | Hon’ble MP, MLAs and all other concerned to including LDM
under MGNREGA System (ABPS) under | achieve desired percentage of ABPS. All has
' MGNREGA expressed their willingness for help so that the

workers can avail the benefit from MGNREGA. The
Chairman has asked LDM to offer necessary help
from banking side in increasing ABPS. The LDM was
also asked to arrange meeting before 26™ January,
2025.

4 | Roads under Pradhan | Submission of | PWD (roads) was asked to submit proposals for PWD(Roads)
Mantri Janjati Adivasi | proposals for Roads | Roads under Pradhan Mantri Janjati Adivasi Nyaya
Nyaya Maha Abhiyaan | under PradhanMantri Maha Abhiyaan (PM JANMAN) Scheme
(PM JANMAN) Scheme | Jan Man Scheme and | (development of roads in tribal areas) and PMGSY
and PMGSY PMGSY in consultation with Hon’ble MP and MLAs for

covering maximum nos. of roads.

5 Increase of production Plan for utilizing Amrit | As there are a total of 101 nos. of Amrit Sarovars P&RD and
of local fishes and | Sarovars for increasing | have been constructed in the district, the Chairman | Fishery Deptt.
AmritSarovars as an | production of fish has asked Fishery Deptt. to utilize these water
unit  for increasing bodies for increasing fish production in the district.

impact in occupying fish markets with local fishes.

Scanned with CamScanner



]
PMAY(U) and PMAY(G)

He has also urged the Fishery deptt, to make field
studies and to take steps for increase of production
of local fish, so that inflow of fish from outside can
totally be stopped.

Hon’ble MLA Sipajhar has urged to resolve the
issue of flood damage and water retaining problem
of the Amrit Sarovars,

As DFDO has highlighted the shortage of required
staffs, Hon’ble Chairman has asked to write though

DC for additional staffs for the district as well as for
the project at Garukhutl,

To ensure maximum
coverage of eligible
beneficiaries

Hon'ble Chairman has asked the Municipality
Boards for taking up steps (online) for increasing
targets so that no one eligible left out,

In regards to PMAY (G), he has said that the left
out eligible need to be covered in the forthcoming
inclusion process.

Villages of three Gps- have been included in
Sipajhar Municipality Board, Some beneficiaries are
in PWL of PMAY(G), but not yet benefitted. The
Chairman has asked to resolve the issue so that
they can avail houses from PMAY(U).

PHED

Schemes under PHED

and Water supply
facilities in
Municipality ~ board

areas, Atal Mission for
Rejuvenation and
Urban Transformation
(AMRUT)

P&RD and
Municipality
board

As asked by Hon'le Chairman, PHED has highlighted
one of their project ‘Gobardhana’ about its
possibility to contribute bio-energy source. The
Chairman has asked PHED to prepare short video
on the project so that all can share it for more
awareness as well as more inclusion.

The PHED has highlighted the pipeline damage
issue of the JIM schemes (PWSS) caused by
development activities of other deptts. Hon’ble
Chairman has asked PHED to submit a status report
to him within a week. He has expressed
satisfaction on implementation of JJM.

The chairman has asked DC to convene a meeting
with the contractors of the ongoing JJM schemes
for resolving issues and for early completion of the
schemes.

The Chairman has said that the Municipality board
can avail the water supply facility from the ‘Amrut’
schemes.

PHED,
Municipality
board

Social Welfare

AWCs, CDPO offices,
Model AWCs and
other programmes

As asked by the Chairman, the deptt. has
highlighted different programmes under Social
Welfare deptt. The deptt. has said that there are
AWC which have not their own building. Many
AWCs are running in rented houses, in schools or in
clubs. Proposals are sent to state for merging of
such AWCs with nearby schools.

As highlighted by Hon’ble MLA, Mangaldai LAC and
Hon'ble MLA, Sipajhar LAC, the meeting has
resolved to shift the CDPO office of
PachimMangaldai ICDS and other departmental
offices from the rented houses to the school
buildings which are lying vacant after merging it
with other schools.

On the matter of Model AWCs, the chairman has
asked to take steps for early completion of the
constructions.

Social Welfare

Health
Welfare

and  Family

Proposal for new
hospital, manpower
and other issues

The Hon’ble Chairman has asked the H&FW
department to take steps for improving health &
wellness and health related education in the
district.

The meeting has resolved propose a fifty beded
hospital in Dalgaon.

H&FWD

e il

Scanned with CamScanner



10 | F&Cs

11 | PWD (Building)

12 | Education

f—

On the shortage of manpower issue, the Chairman
has asked to resolve to send proposal to govt. for
filling the shortages as far as possible,

The meeting has resolved to stop the Urban Health
Centre ,

Issue of NFSA cards

Hon'ble Chairman has asked for reports from F&CS
deptt. on issue of ration cards In fair price shops,
alleging that abrupt high nos. of cards were issued
In some specific fair price shops showing priority.
The Chairman and the Hon’ble MLAs have
expressed thelr dissatisfaction oyer functioning of
the F&CS deptt. The chalrman has asked DC,
Darrang to Inquire into the allegation on card
distribution as well as other issues with one ADC
and with members of the DISHA (Binu Ram Boro
and Nilima Devi ), especially in the areas where
there are allegations/ complaints,

DC, Darrang

and F&CS

Quality of works

The chairman has asked the PWD (Building) to
ensure quality in all construction,

Transfer and posting

PWD(Building)

Hon’ble Chairman has asked for a good spirit from
allin regards to quality education,

It was reminded for shifting of the female teachers
from Char areas to main land by posting young
teachers there. The Chairman has asked the deptt.
to send proposals to state for the same. The
Hon’ble MP and MLAs have urged for consultation
with them before any transfer and posting.

Education
deptt.

13 | Agriculture

Organic farming and
minimizing pesticides,
herbicides etc.

As the DAO has requested for a proposal to
establish an Organic farming training centre at
Darrang district, the Hon’ble Chairman has agreed

Agriculture
deptt.

the same and urged for minimizing use of
pesticides etc. and to encourage organic farming.
The Hon'ble MLA, Dalgaon LAC has asked the
deptt. for controlling of pesticides as well as the
spreading of unauthentic rumours on heavy use of
pesticides which has adversely effected the
farmers of Kharupetia area.

14 | All Departments

Road map for future | The Hon’ble Chairman has asked all departments All

to prepare futuristic road map on holistic | Departments.
- development of the people of the district.

Copy to,
1

Memo No.DZP/DISHA/2024-25/52} 0 (A)

The meeting ended with vote of thanks from the chair.

\ .

(Sri Dilip Saikla) -
Hon’ble MP, Darrang Udalguri HP Saikia
am’ B mu%m
é&airman, District Development Coordination
\Wand Monitoring Committee (DISHA), Darrang
Date:- 27/01/2025

The Commissioner, Panchayat and Rural development, Assam, Panjabari, Juripar, Ghy-37 for
favour of kind information.

2. The District Commissioner, Darrang for favour of kind information.
3. The Members of DISHA, Darrng for kind information and necessary action.
4. The PS to the Hon'ble Addl. CS, P&RD, Assam for kind information and for kind appraisal of

the Hon’ble Addl. CS, P&RD, Assam, Dispur, Ghy-6.

All HoDs of the district for kind information and necessary action.

Office file. . ) h oif\Ce‘\
Chief Ex UtivecOFfi I ighad

el = uia Pa
D;{yzg %g &an‘f_;lg%ﬁaqargaldai

Scanned with CamScanner



